DRAWER 600
FARMINGTON, NOW MEXICO 87449

ttarch 3G, 193

Jexrcwme P. HcHuch
P. O. Rox 2C8
Parmington, New Memico 87499

Gentlemnens

Leference is made to your Application for Permit to Drill (&PD) well

Wo. 2~& Iypache, SE4%SEL gec. 18, T, 26 N., RBR. 3 V., Rio Arrika County,

Mew liexico, Jicarille Contract 98. As discussed with Jercome P. Mciugh, JSr.,
of vour Congzany on ilarch 29, 1983, the subject APD is hereby rescinded

ant returned due to drillinc operations not being commenced within a

second six month extension period following the original approval date.

You are required tc regeust surface rehabilitation instructions from
this cffice if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site. If this office does not receive comment within 15 days, it will
presunme that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later
discovery that construction activities have in fact occurred, will
result in assessment of liquidated damages,

Sincerely yours,

finJames F. 8ims
District 0Ll and Gas Supervisor
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